Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO
Director of Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4391

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
DATE: September 16, 2024
RE: Amendment #1 to contract C000559 (bid 28-29JUN22) — CRIBS with First
Chance for Children

Attached for signature is contract amendment #1 to contract C000559 for bid 2§-
29JUN22 — CRIBS (Community Resources, Infant beds, & Support) with First Chance for
Children.

This amendment adds the following supplement request:
50 Units of Home Visiting for Expectant/New Parent Assistance at $110.00 per 1

visit for a total not to exceed amount of $5,500.00.

25 Units of CRIBS at $100.00 per 1 crib for a total not to exceed amount of
$2,500.

15 Units of Best Practices Training at $15.00 per 1 individual for a total not to
exceed amount of $225.00.

Purchase Order total is $8,225.00.

Invoices will be paid from department 2162 — CSF Program Funding, account 71106 -
Contracted Services. $1,160,973.16 is the current fund balance.

cc: Contract File
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